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COMPLAINT
1. This Court has jurisdiction on the basis of federal issues diversity of citizenship of
the parties, 28 U.S.C. 1331 and 1332. Dr. Hason’s citizenship is California and that of
the Defendants is Florida. The causes of action arose in the venue of Ft. Lauderdale

where Dr. Hason resided at relevant times during 2001-2004.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
2. The Florida Board of Bar Examiners is a covered entity under the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and guilty of violating that act by discriminating against Dr.
Michael J. Hason during its handling of his application for admission to the Bar. Its
various acts were not only discriminatory, but calculated to exclude Dr. Hason from the
practice of law in Florida and/or make it more difficult for him to succeed in obtaining a
license to practice law in Florida..
3. Dr. Michael J. Hason is disabled in accord with the definitions of that term under
the ADA and the Dept. of Justice’s promulgated rules: 1) he has a history of recurrent
depression that has interfered with work and his career in medicine and/or 2) he has been
treated as disable by numerous govt. agencies, including the Medical Board of California
and/or the N. Y. Office of Professional Medical Conduct and/or the Florida Board of
Medicine and/or the Florida Board of Bar Examiners.
4, The Florida Board of Bar Examiners (FBBE) have discriminated against and have
violated Dr. Hason’s rights under the ADA in several ways.
5. Dr. Hason applied to the Florida Bar for admission in about August of 2001. The

FBOM application and/or follow letters from the FBBE demanded that he report any
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history of psychological and/or psychiatric treatment and demanded that Dr. Hason
forward true copies of all records of such therapy to the FBBE. After protest, the FBBE
indicated that they would only require records from ten years prior. The FBBE demanded
actual session records, in several cases, and refused to accept summaries or reports of the
treating practitioners in lieu of those session records (at least with regards to the Jewish
Family Services and the Institute of the Pennsylvania Hospital). Even the ten year period
request violated the ADA’s mandate for an evaluation based on best current medical
information concerning the applicant.

6. The FBBE acted in a manner such as to delay Dr. Hason’s ability to complete his
application in a timely fashion and also failed to inform him that after three years his
application would be deemed stale.

7. The FBBE, also as part of the delay, trumped up two charges against Dr. Hason,
1) concerning the quality of his civil rights litigation and 2) concerning his disputes with
several creditors. Dr. Hason appropriately maintained that his litigation was not a proper
subject for extensive Board inquiry as no professional representation was involved, that
his litigation was of good quality and that so complained of errors in the litigation were
easily explained, if any explanation was necessary. With respect to the trumping up of
this charge, the prosecuting FBBE attorney also included two grossly trumped up counts,
One of which was some kind of accusation that Dr. Hason was asking for too much in
damages in his suits and the other that he could not possibly believe that the a federal
judge would intervene against the Florida Board of Medicine which was grossly violating
his rights under the ADA. With respect to the charge regarding the creditors, Dr. Hason

repeatedly asked the FBBE for advice as to what they should do concerning these
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conflicts, including paying them outright and was repeatedly met with silence. In
addition, Dr. Hason was continually making progress towards settling and resolving these
disputes and several times asked the FBBE to issue his license with conditions
concerning how he was to deal with the alleged debts. Furthermore, the amounts of the
debts were less than the amount of the application to the Bar, $5000.00 and it was made
clear to the FBBE that Dr. Hason could have paid the creditors, but was holding out based
on principles that needed to be vindicated, the side of consumer rights, which the FBBE
apparently did not support. The FBBE sided with the creditors, even when the law and
facts were on Dr. Hason’s side on all or several of the debt claims.

8. By the above acts the FBBE interfered with and delayed Dr. Hason’s right to
licensure as a Florida attorney in a timely fashion and contributed to Dr. Hason’s need to
leave the State of Florida where he had resided for seven years and leave his elderly
parents behind in Ft. Lauderdale. Further, the FBBE’s behavior interfered Dr. Hason’s
motivation and desire to practice law in Florida and exposed him to sanctions of other
govt. licensing agencies who would review the FBBE’s reluctance to license Dr. Hason
and go slow in licensing him elsewhere.

9. All of the FBBE’s acts caused Dr. Hason great and persisting distress, loss of
hope for fair play and honesty in government, emotional sufferring, great loss of income
and contributed greatly to decrease Dr. Hason’s chances to live a normal and happy life,

fullfill his potential as an attorney and contribute to society.

FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

10.  Plaintiff, Dr. Hason, repeats and re-alleges each allegation numbered 2-9, as if

Il
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more fully set forth here.
11.  The FBBE acted in a discriminatory manner as explained in the first cause of
action, in part, in order to retaliate against Dr. Hason for suing the FBOM under the ADA

and in order to continue and support the discrimination of the FBOM.

FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
12.  Plaintiff, Dr. Hason, repeats and realleges each allegation numbered 2-9 and 11,
as if more fully set forth here.
13.  The FBBE acted in a discriminatory manner as explained in the first casue of
action, in part, in order to retaliate against Dr. Hason for suing the Medical Board of
California (MBC) and to continue and support the MBC’s discrimination against Dr.
Hason and to continue and support the FBOM’s continuation and support of the MBC’s

discrimination against Dr. Hason.

FOR A FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
14.  Plaintiff, Dr. Hason, repeats and re-alleges each allegation numbered 2-9, 11 and
13, as if more fully set forth here.
15.  The prosecuting FBBE attorney who apparently prepared and who did sign the
charges promulgated by the FBBE against Dr. Hason, as a purported part of his
application process before the FBBE, acted under color of (state) law in a manner
intentionally and/or recklessly and with bad faith, causing, in fact, a deprivation of Dr.
Hason’s protected federal rights, which violated 42 U.S. Code 1983. The FBOM’s Chief

Attorney permitted these charges to issue from his office.
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FOR A FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
16.  The FBOM acts complained about in the first three causes of action of this
complaint were approved of and/or supported by and/or coordinated by the FBOM’S
executive director, Ms. HUNTER, so that she personally under color of state law violated
Dr. Hason’s federally protected rights and is liable under 42 U.S.C. 1983. On
information and belief, other disabled individuals have been treated in a similar and/or
otherwise discriminatory manner and so Ms. HUNTER should be enjoined from any

further discriminatory behavior, as otherwise this behavior is likely to continue and recur.

JURY TRIAL

16B. Dr. Hason requests a jury trial of each cause of action.

DAMAGES
17.  Dr. Hason repeats and re-alleges allegation number 9 here, as if more fully set
forth.
18.  The FBBE has continued and intensified the tragic and great suffering that has
been inflicted on Dr. Hason in a discriminatory manner and ruining his life. Dr. Hason
has suffered great emotional injury and great pecuniary loss
due to the acts of the FBBE and its prosecuting attorney mentioned in the fourth cause of
action. Dr. Hason’s reputation has also been damaged. The violations also inhibit,
impair and interfere with Dr. Hason’s ability to obtain future licensures in medicine and
law in other jurisdictions.The violations, furthermore, are egregious, reckless and/or

calculated and support an additional award for punitive damages.
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WHEREFORE, Dr. Hason requests that this Court adjudge that the Defendants
jointly and severally are liable to Dr. Hason in the amount of $10, 000,000.00 and an
additional $10, 000,000.00 in punitive damages, plus costs, expenses, consequential and
Litigation related, compensation for Dr. Hason’s time expended in bringing

this case and attorney’s fees, grant injunctive releif, all only to the degree permitted by

law, and grant any further or different relief just in the premises @D
Dated: August 5™, 2005 W

MICHAEL J. HASOX

o
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